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DATE: September 8, 2000

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Toni J. Mc&@\r’\};ulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 001117-TX

Please add the additional application clarification information to the docket file.

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532.

Thank you.
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SUNTEL METRO

127 N. MAGNOULIA
ORLANDO, FL 32801
407-872-0470

. 800-785-1355.
FAX 407-872-0547
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Our Volce Number is (407)872-0470 or (800)785-1355 |
Our Fax Nummber Is (407)872-0847 or (800)785-3200{FAXX) |
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(é) has had regulatory penalties imposed for vi ;lati@ns of telecommunications
statutes and the circumstances mvolved
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() has been involved in civil court proceedmgs with an interexchange carrier,
local exchange company or other telecommi.lnicatlons entity, and the
circumstances mvolved
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18.  Submit the following:
A. Financial capability.

The application should contain the applicant's audited financial statements for the
most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not haive audited financial statements, it
shall so be stated. :

The unaudited financial statements shouid be signed by the applicant's chief

exacutive officer and chief financial officer affimnipg mat the financial statements
are true and cormrect and should include: .

1. the balance sheet:
2. income statement: and
3. statement of retained eamings.
NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not I:mrred to, financial statements, a

projected proft and loss staternent, credit references, credit bureau reports, and descriptions
of business relationships with financial institutions.
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